
(RMD)(FBI)  
6  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, July 22, 2010 11:28 AM 
SIEGEL, STEVEN N (OGC) (FBI); MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 

10GC) (FBI) 
DIOG 2 - NSLs 

b7C  - 1 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Steve, 

As we discussed vesterday.1 saw the,  DIOG 2 section concerning NSLs for the first time yesterday, and I think 	
- !Attached are my edits/comments. The "blue" comments are from my first b5 

 
scrunning. lite "red" are from my second one. 

Assistant General Counsel 
Policy and Training Unit 
National Security Law Branch, JEFIE-1 
Office of the General Counsel, FBI 	 

5  M. 
NSLs Outside of the 

System v9 ... 

b7C  - 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ACLU-NSL-160 
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(RMD)(FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, August 02, 2010 2:36 PM 
MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI); TONALLY. 	(OGC) (FBI) 
SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 	 (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC)(FBI) 
RE: Questions for the Record 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 . 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Rick, 

Attached is what I propose we send to Valerie. Comments? Do you want to send it to her? (If you send it, be 
sure to accept/reject the edits before you send it) 

Questions for the 
Record (6).d... 

Assistant (general Counsel 
National Security Law Branch, JEH 
Office of the General Counsel, FBI 

b6 -1 From: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent Monday, Auau 02, 2010 1:24 PM b7C -1 
To: (FBI) 
Cc: 

I(OGC) (FBI); Miro I Y RTCHARfl (oc,c) 
SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI) 

Subject RE: Questions for the Record 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

	 I believe Valerie Caproni is going to have to sign off on these. Either you or Rick will need to get these to her today 
and tell her they are due by COB tomorrow. 	 b6 -1 

b7C -1 
Karen Davis Miller 
OGC/NSLB 
Section Chief 
Policy, Training, Litigation 

b6 -1 & Oversight  
b7C -1 

ACLU-NSL-171 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Saturday, July 31, 2010 8:33 AM 
MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 	  
SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI 	 1(0GC) (FBI) 
RE: Questions for the Record 

b6 -1 
.b7C -1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

I have reviewed your edits and incorporated all of them into the document. I made no additional changes. 

I need to check withiabout the date online NSL training began. I will insert the date and thereafter send 
the document to you. 

I 	 I 
Assistant General Counsel 	 
Policy and Training Unit, JEI-I 	I 
NSLB, OGC  

I 	 I 

b6 -1 
.b7C 

   

From: 	 MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 ' 	 10 4:39 PM 
To: 	 ) (FBI) 
Cc: 	 N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 	RE: Questions for the Record 

OGC) (FBI) 

b6 1 
b7C -1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

My thoughts.  

<< File: Questions for the Record (3).doc ››. 

lb6 -1 
b7c -1 

106 -1 
b7C -1 

Karen Davis Miller 
OGC/NSLB 
Section Chief 
Policy, Training, Litigation 

& Oversi h 

From: 	I 	 I  (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent 	 Friday, July 30, 2010 3:37 PM 
To: 	 MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject 	Questions for the Record 	1 	 [ 
OGC) (FBI) Cc: 	 SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 

Importance: 	High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Karen, 

2 
	ACLU-NSL-172 



b6 -1 
:b7C -1 

Here is the proposed response to the QFRs that Steve gave me on Wednesday 
res nse. Recall that Steve asked that you forward them (after you approve them). The QFRs came from 

FD). 

I and I assembled the 

We gave you an option on answer #2. 

Assistant General Counsel 
Policy and Training Unit 
National Security Law Branch, JE 
Office of the General Counsel, FBI 

« File: Questions for the Record (3).doc >> 

:b6 -1 
b7C 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

From: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesd. Jul28, 2010 9:39 AM 
(FBI) 

Cc: (OGC) (FBI); MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Record 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

ifailLygli take this for action? I am certain that we have answered these questions a hundred times over, so I have copied 
	for an assist. Deadline is August 3. I am out July 31 and August 2, so Karen Miller should approve, if these are 
not done by tomorrow afternoon. 	 b6 -1 

b7C -1 
Thanks. 

Steve 

Steven N. Siegel 
Deputy General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

From:   (FD) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, July 28, 2010 9:35 AM 

Cc: 	 (FD) (FM) 	 RFD) (FIB-71 	
DO) (FBI) 

D) (FBI) 

To: 	 SIEGEL. STEVEN N. (OGC)  FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W. (DO) (FBI); 

(FD) (FBI); 	  (FD)(FBI) 
Subject 	Questions for the Record 
Importance: 	High 

I 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hey guys, 

3 
	ACLU-NSL-173 



The Director testified on April 15th in front of the Senate Appropriations Committee (Commerce, Justice, Science and 
Related Agencies Subcommittee) on the FY 2011 Budget. As a result of the hearing, several Congressional Members 
have submitted Questions for the Record. Pasted below are the NSL questions that were submitted. AU answers have to 
be approved by the OGC/OIC ADs, Can you answer and have these approved by COB August 3rd (next Tuesday)? 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

National Security Letters 

National Security Letters (NSL's) are useful counter-terrorism tools that allow the FBI to conduct 
searches without getting court orders, and allow agents to analyze telephone, computer and bank 
records without warrants. 

The PATRIOT Act made NSLs easier to obtain, but also requires the Inspector  General (IG) to 
monitor the use of NSLs and report back to Congress. 

The IG released two reports on NSLs which found significant intelligence violations, The IG 
estimates over 6,000 NSL violations from 2004-2006. That's 8% of all NSLs issued. Violations 
include: 

• 11 "blanket NSLs" without proper approval in 2006 
• unauthorized collection of over 4,000 billing records and phone numbers 

This subcommittee recognized a problem with NSL management, and provided $10 million in FY 
2010 to establish the Office of Integrity and Compliance for oversight of NSLs. 

Questions:  

1. What are you doing to improve NSL training for FBI employees? 

2. Will you make NSL training mandatory for all employees involved with NSLs? 

3. Do you agree with the IG's recommendation that the Office of Integrity and Compliance needs 
more staff to carry out its oversight role? 

4. Do you have the right computer systems to improve the way you issue and track NSLs? 

4 
	ACLU- N SL-174 
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-----,■•=nall•M•1•1•11111111111 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

OGC)(FBI) 
2010 3:22 Pm 
OGC) (FBI)1 	 

b6 -1 
b7C 

1(OGC) (FBI); MILLER, KAREN D 
) (FBI) 

FW: CPO 0227N — Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

Ei this is sitting with Steve. 
KM - do you mind checking with Steve to see if he's had an opportunity to review? 

From: 	 MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent 
To: 
	 24, 2010 2:59 	PM 
	 OGC) (FBI)I 	 kOGC)(Ft3I) 

Cc 	 SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 	RE: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Offidai to Issue National Security Letters 

.b6 
b7C -1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

  

FYI - this policy needs to be cleared by Valerie Caproni before going to CPO. Steve should review it first. 

Steve, please review. 

NSL Signature 
Authority (CPN 0... 

Karen Davis Miller 
OGC/NSLB 
Section Chief 
Policy, Training, Litigation 

& Oversight 

From: 	I 	 I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 Wednesday. SenteLptier 22, 2010 1:14 PM 
To: 	 I 	 1(OGC)(FBI) 
Cc: 	 MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 	RE: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters 

UNCLASSIFIED  
NON-RECORD  

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Here are my suggested changes to the Corporate Policy Notice 0227N (Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue 
National Security Letters). 

ACLU-NSL-177 

b6 -1 
:b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 



<< File: NSL Signature Authority (CPN 0227N) - Delegation of, an Acting Official (draft 9-22-10).htm >> 

Assistant General Counsel 

National Security Law Branch, JEFIF1 
Office of the General Counsel, FBI 

From: 	 I  (OGC)(FBI) 
Sent 	 Tu 	Se tember 21, 2010 4:51 PM 
To: 	 OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 	 D (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject 	FW: 227N - "Acting policy on NSLs) 
Importance: 	High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

1- can you please review this? I will attach a background email as to why we are reviewing this policy again << 
Message: RE: Policies ready for renewal or update » . Even though we thought we'd wait for DIOG revision to be 
finalized to address this policy, it is expring 1018 and needs updating. Hopefully 	can get to it this week before you go 
on vacs. Let me know if it doesn't look like you can tackle it in time. Thanks, 

From: 	 MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent 	 Tuesdm Spntember,71,  2010 4:28 PM 
To: I  (OGC)(FBI) 
Subject: 	1227N - "Acting policy on NSLs) 
Importance: 	High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

:b6 -1 
b7C -1 

.136 -1 
b70 -1 

b6 -1 
b7C 

b6 -1 
b7C - 

106 -1 
b70 -1 

attached to this email is the link to 227N (Acting policy on NSLs); the proposed DIOG section on NSLs (which 
mousses Acting NSLs); my proposed section on how I thought the DIOG should be (it was not adopted but reading it will 

show ways in which we can consolidate 0227N); and an email that Valerie Caproni that needs to be incorporated into 
227N, 

Link to 227N 

227N expires 10/8/10 so we need to update it ASAP. 

I think you could probably assign to any of the attorneys. 

Below not adopted 

« File: NSL section of DIOG in Word NSL Acting edits.doc » 

Below, actually proposed section. 

« File: draft DIOG NSLS.doc » 

Valerie Caproni's email 

2 

b7E -1 

b 7 E -1 

ACLU-NSL-178 



From: 	 CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 Thursday, January 21, 2010 7:21 PM 
To: 	 FBI_SACs 
Cc: 	

FBI ALL CDCs; MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M. (DO) (FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W. (CTD) (FBI); CLOYD, 
DANIEL L. (CD) (FBI) 

Subject: 	Acting Authority to Sign NSLs 

All, 

Thanks. 

Val 

Karen Davis Miller 
OGC/NSLB 
Section Chief 
Policy, Training, Litigation 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED  

UNCLASSIFIED 

3 
	

ACLU-NSL-179 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 



(U//FOUO) Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters Page 1 of 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

x 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
CORPORATE POLICY NOTICE 

ACLU-NSL-180 

b5 -1 

b6 
b7C -1 
b7E -1 

2/9/2012 
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RMD FBI 
b6 -1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 
r 07, 2010 1:51 PM 

	 OGC) (FBI) 	  
MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 	 10GC)(FBI) 
RE: CPO 0227N — Delegation an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters 

.b7C -1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

b6 -1 
b7C - 

Is this now in the correct form (i.e. is it now a Directive), or do we need to change the form? 

NSL Signature 
Authority (CPN 0... 

Thanks. 

Steve 

Steven N. Siegel 
Deputy General Counsel 
National Security 
Office 

Law Branch 
eral Counsel 

b6 
b7C 

-1 
 - 1 

b 6 -1 From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 Thursday, October 07, 2010 1:43 PM b7C -1 
To: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)4 	 IOGC)(FBI) 
Subject: RE: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Uncial to Issue National Security Letters 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

Here is the final, which includes the tweaks you made, and which is now "cleaned up." 

<< File: NSL Signature Authority (CPN 0227N) - Delegation of an Acting Official (draft 10-7-10) (3).doc >> 

Assistant General Counsel 	 b6 -1 
National Security Law Branch, JEH 

	
b 7 C -1 

Office of the General Counsel, FBI 

   

b6 -1 
b 7C -1 From: 	 SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: 	 Thursday, October 07, 2010 11:22 AM 
To: 	 I 	tOGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 	 MILLER, KAREN 13 (OGC) (FBI); I(OGC)(FBI) 

ACLU-NSL-185 



Subject: 	RE; CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters 

UNCLASSIFIED  
NON-RECORD  

Two minor edits in the attached. Can you clean it up and I will send it on? 
« File: NSL Signature Authority (CPN 0227N) - Delegation of an Acting Official (draft 10-7-10).doc » 
Steven N. Siegel 
Deputy General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 

eral Counsel 1b6 -1 
b7C -1 

:b6 -1 From: OGC) (FBI) 
b7C Sent 

To: 
Thursday, October 
SIEGEL, STEVEN 

07, 2010 10:39 AM 
N. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)I 	 tOGC)(F8I) 
Subject FW: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

Steve, 

Here is the revised CPO 0227N. It is in Word format so you can edit it 

When you are done with this, [ think you need to send it to GC Caproni for review/approval. 1 note the 
current policy's Effective End Date is 2010-10-08 (tomorrow). 

<< File: NSL Signature Authority (CPN 0227N) - Delegation of an Acting Official (draft I 0-7-10).doc >> 

b5 -1 
b-7 	-1. 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch, JEH 
Office of the General Counsel, FBI 

Ron  1.;------11v  
Sent 
	 FGCRFEFI)— 

eunesaay, uctooer , 2010 3:52 PM 
To: 

Subject 	

SIEGEL, 	I tVEN N. (OGC) (FBI); MILL 	 ) (F81)1 
(FBI)1 	 1(OCC) (FBI) 	 OGC) (F ) 	

tOGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) 

RE: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting 	cial to Issue National Security Letters 	 b6 -1 
b7C -1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

",Tou-shay". 

do you mind adding Steve's recommendation and sending it back to him? 

2 	ACLU-NSL-186 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

I 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 



From; 	 SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, October 06, 2010 3:49 PM 
To: bGC)(FBI); MILIAMMULL201.7C) (FBI) 

	 kOGC) (FBI)1 	 KOGC) 	i) 	  
Subject: 	RE: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters 

UNCLASSIFIED  
NON-RECORD 

  

b6 
- OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) b 7 C 1  

  

  

   

I thought you were going to add some additional information. « Message: RE: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting 
Official to Issue National Security Letters » 

Steven N. Siegel 
Deputy General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 

From: 	i 	 I 	(OGC)(FBI) 	 b 6 -1 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, October 06, 2010 	 b7C 
To: 	 MILLER KAREN D 	FBI) 	 ) (FBI); SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) 

(FBI) 	 OGC) (FBI) 	 OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 	FW: 	27N - Delegation of an 	ng 	cia to 	National Security Letters 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

« Message: FW: CPO 0227N — Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters » 
With our DGC. 

From: 	 MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 Friday. October 01. 7p10 12:51 Pff  
To: 	 (._ 	kocc)(Fsw 	LGC)  (FBI)1______ 	kOGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 	 MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI); SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)1____ 	 ,bGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 	RE: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

Where are we with this? Have we re-written it as a Directive? Has Valerie seen it yet? We are bumping up against an 
expiration date. Can we get it extended for 30 days until Directive is approved? 

Karen Davis Miller 
OGC/NSLB 
Section Chief 
Policy, Training, Litigation 

& Oversight 

b6 - 1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7 -1 

.1)6 -1 
:b7C -1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

)(FBI) 
luesday, september 2$, 2010 
MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI 	 (OGC) (FBI) 
MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (F ; SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI);I 	  OGC) (FBI) 
FW: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National security Letters 

3 	
ACLU-NSL-187 



Chief, Policy and Training Unit 
ty Law Branch 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 -1 

I 	j. hope this hel 	' our rewrite of 227N 	
b7C -1 

 
Karen/Rich/Stev 	FYI, if we want to write a policy that doesn't expire, we should write it as a directive instead of 
as a notic 

From: 	 (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 8, 2010 2:31 PM 
To:   OGC)(FBI) 
Subject: 	RE: CPO 0227N -- De egation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters 

b6 -1 
.b7C - 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

  

Yes, when you reqrite this policy write it as a directive instead of as a 
notice. Directives do not expire. All policy is periodically reviewed to 
determine if it needs to be updated. Directives are reviewed every 3 
years - they do not expire, but CPO will inquire with the author about 
whether or not the policy needs to be updated. 

b6 -1 

Corporate Policy Office 
Policy Manager  

b7C -1 

   

From: 	1 	  I(OGC)(FBI) 
sent: 	 Wednesday, Seotembgr  22, 2010 1:41 PM 
To: 

i  
	 WO) (FBI) 

Cc: 	 OK) (FW) 
Subject: 	I-W: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters 

UNCLASSIFIED  
NON-RECORD 

b7C -1 

we are in the process of making recommendations regarding the renewal of the above policy. Can you tell me- can 
we make a policy that has no expiration date? If not, what is the longest we can have it effective prior to its expiration? 
Thanks very much for your guidance 

b6 -"I 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 

1 

:b6 -1 
b7C -1 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
ACLU-NSL-188 4 
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Karen M - do we need to set a tickler to remind ourselves about 227N? I can't pull 121N - should I contactor more informationi 

b - 
b7C -1 

f0Gc) (m) ' 

From: 	 MILLER, KAREN 0 (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent 	 Tuesday, September 14, 2019 2:27 PM 
To: 	 LAMMERT, ELAINE N. tOGC) (FBI); SIEGEL STEVEN N ,(0GC) (FBI) 
Ce: 	 I 	 [00) (F801 	 tOGC)(FBI) 
Subject: 	RE: Polldes ready for renewal or update 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (F91) 
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1 ACLU-NSL-194 

From: 	 LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent 	 Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:24 PM 
To: 	 (FBI); MILLER, KAREN 0 (OGC) (FBI); 
Cc: 	 51E211-51E

MULIGD4T) (FBI) 
Subject 	FW: Pcildes ready for renewal or update 

(RMD)(FBI)  

From: 	 r 	i (OGC)(FBI) 
Sent: 	 I uesday, September 14, 2010 5:45 PM 
To: 	 MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 	 RE: Policies ready for renewal or update 

227N will need to be reviewed/updated but may have to wait until the DIOG is finalized, We will have to look at 121N b/f-----1 has left. 

Karen Davis Miller 
OGC/NSLB 
Section Chief 
Policy, Training, Litigation 

& Oversight  

b6 -1 
b7C -1,  

b6 - i  
b7C 



From 
Sof* 
To 
Sul:loot 

I(00)(FBI) 
Tuesday. Senip.nter 14, 2010 10:39 AM 
	 100) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Policies ready for renewal or update 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Could NSLB and LFU advise if the policies listed below under OGC need to be updated and/or renewed? Please hit ''Reply All s 
the information as well, Thank you. 

Elaine N. Lammert 
Deputy General Counsel 
Investigative Law Branch 
Office QLtbB General Counsel 
Roo 

2 
ACLU-NSL-195 

b6 -1 
PO, will receive 	b7C -11 

b6 -1 
b7C -1, 

b6 
b7C -1: 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

b5 -1 
b6 
b7C -1 j 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

I land Elaine, 

This is an updated list of polices that are about to "expire" or are ready for update. 

Can you advise whether these policies need rewrites or should be renewed for another year, 6 months 
etc. 

Also, we can do minor changes (updating minor issues without collaboration) or we can do major 
rewrites which require going through the collaborative and approval processes. 

b6 -1 
Let me know what you need. 	 b7C  -1 

Thanks. 

Corporate Policy Office 
3 

ACLU-NSL-196 



Policy Manager  
b6. -1 
b 7C -1 
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Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch, JEH 
Office of the General Counsel, FBI 

FISAMS - NSL 
112010.ppt 

DERIVE OM: 
DECLASSIFI 
SECRET  

le Sources 
ON EXEMPTION 1 

:11.1MD)(FBI)  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

SECRET 
RECORD xxx 

OGC) (FBI) 
ber 18, 2010 12:49 PM 

(OGC) (FBI)1 
FW: FISAMS NSL Subsystem 	

I (OGC) (FBI) 

INSD) (FBI) 
N. (OGC) (FBI): MILLgR, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)i 

High 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

GB)(FBI) 

b6 -1 
.b7C 

Here are the screen shots of the NSL subsystem in FISAMS that your office asked for. Please contact me if you 
have any questions or need more information. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
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